
 
 

      Addendum # 1 
 

NJSDA 

1 West State Street 

Trenton, NJ 08625 

Phone: 609-943-5955 

Fax:  609-656-4608  

 

 
 

DATE:   August 8, 2013 

 

PROJECT #:  HU-0026-A01 

 

DESCRIPTION:  West New York - Harry L Bain PS #6 

 

This addendum shall be considered part of the Bid Documents issued in connection with the 

referenced project. Should information conflict with the Bid Documents, this Addendum shall 

supercede the relevant information in the Bid Documents. 

 

 

A. CHANGES TO THE PROCUREMENT PROCESS: 

 

Modifications to Request for Proposals:   

 

1.  MODIFY:  Request for Proposals dated July 22, 2013 at page 2 of 11, first full paragraph 

of Page 2 shall be modified as follows (additions in bold and underlined text; 

deletions in strikethrough and italics):   

 

 This task order assignment requires consultant services in the following disciplines: 

 

o HVAC Engineering 

o Electrical Engineering 

o Plumbing Engineering 

o Structural Engineering 

o Asbestos Design 

o Asbestos Safety Control Monitoring 

o Masonry Testing 

o Structural Steel Testing 

 

 

2. DELETE:  Request for Proposals dated July 22, 2013 at page 2 of 11, third full paragraph 

of Page 2 shall be deleted in its entirety, as follows (deletions in strikethrough 

and italics):   
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The Design Consultant must, as part of the Key Team Members, identify a Masonry 

and Structural Testing firm to be utilized for this Task Order.  This firm shall have 

destructive analytical investigative experience with Masonry and Structural renovation 

projects.  As part of the proposal this firm must present a maximum of six (6) but no 

less than three (3) case studies to detail this experience. 

 

 

3. DELETE:  Request for Proposals dated July 22, 2013 at Section 1.4 (Components of 

Response) page 4 of 11, item number 2 in numbered list shall be deleted in its 

entirety as follows (deletions in strikethrough and italics):   

 

2. Summary and at maximum of six (6) but no less than three (3) Case Studies of  a 

Masonry and Structural Testing firm to be utilized for this Task Order.  This firm shall 

have destructive analytical investigative experience with Masonry and Structural 

renovation projects. 

4. MODIFY:  Request for Proposals dated July 22, 2013 at Section 2.1 (Team Design 

Consultant Experience) page 7 of 11, first paragraph, items (b) and (c) in list 

shall be modified as follows (additions in bold and underlined text; deletions 

in strikethrough and italics):   

 

Team Design Consultant experience shall be evaluated based on the following submissions:   

 

(a) a brief summary of the Team’s general relevant design consultant experience 

within the last 5 years; 

(b) at least two (2) three (3), but not more than five (5) six (6), specific case 

studies, with a focus on demonstrating the Team’s specific experience with 

Masonry and Structural Steel condition investigation, analysis, and design 

of repairs/renovation of same; 

(c) at least three (3), but not more than six (6), specific case studies for the 

Masonry and Structural Testing firm; 

(d) the responding firm’s Key Team Member List; and  

(e) Key Team Member Resumes. 

 

 

5. MODIFY:  Request for Proposals dated July 22, 2013 at Section 2.1 (Team Design 

Consultant Experience), Subsection B (Team Experience Case Studies) page 7 

of 11 shall be modified as follows (additions in bold and underlined text; 

deletions in strikethrough and italics):   

 

Team Experience Case Studies.  Utilizing the Case Study Form provided by the 

Authority, the responding firm shall identify particular projects as examples (within the 

past 5 years) of the proposed team’s past provision of similar services for projects 

similar to the project scope described in Appendix A, with a focus on demonstrating 

the Team’s specific experience with Masonry and Structural Steel condition 

investigation, analysis, and design of repairs/renovation of same.  The case studies 

must concisely set forth the relevant information called for on the Case Study Form. 

Case studies may be based on contracts with public or private sector clients. The case 
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study narratives should describe the experience of the responding firm, and/or the 

experience of the subconsultant members of the Team, preferably in combination with 

the responding firm. The narratives should describe how the firm worked with the 

client to identify, develop, and evaluate alternatives for addressing facility conditions 

from potential to the most appropriate solution and may describe situations in which 

the responding Firm or its Key Team Members performed pre-design investigations of 

conditions of a type and nature identified in Appendix A. Additionally, the narratives 

should indicate the Team’s approach to relations with relevant governing and 

permitting agencies (DCA, DOE, DEP).  The Case Study Form must identify the name 

and address of the contracting entity for the case study project, and the name, title and 

telephone number of a contact person associated with the contracting entity who is 

familiar with and able to comment on the team’s performance on each project.  The 

narrative for each case study should be no more than 1,000 words. 

 

B. PROPOSER’S QUESTIONS AND NJSDA RESPONSES:  

 

1.  Question: 

 

Please try to clear up some confusion generated by the RFP and compounded 

during the discussion, which took place yesterday at the Site Walk-thru, 

regarding Masonry Testing as a Consultant Service required by the RFP.  After 

checking the SDA Website for this service, we find that there is no “A/E 

Consulting” qualification for Masonry.  However under “Testing” there is a list of 

11 entities classified as Masonry-P069.  Most, if not all are testing laboratories not 

Masonry Consultants who perform investigations.  The RFP states “this firm 

shall have destructive, analytical investigative experience with Masonry and 

Structural renovation projects” 

a) Hence the confusion, because we understood the comments by the SDA to 

state that “the intention of this requirement was for the A/E Teams to 

engage in the services of a masonry expert like the NYC Brickwork 

Design Center to engage in the investigation, unless the A/E was classified 

themselves in that category.”  To be clear there is no classification for 

Masonry Consultants.  Secondly, the NYC Brickwork Design Center is 

not a testing lab and is not on the P-069 list. 

b) Please confirm that a masonry contractor who is engaged to actually take 

probes (cut out brick and patch the hole) is not required to be classified in 

any way. 

 Answer: The RFP has been revised to eliminate the reference to “Masonry Testing” and 

“Structural Steel Testing” as required consultant services, and the requirement 

to engage a Masonry and Structural Testing firm as part of the Key Team 

Members has been eliminated.  See Items A.1, and A.2, above.   

 

The scope of work for this project requires that the Design Consultant perform 

analysis of existing conditions of the masonry and structural steel, which may 

be performed by an entity with an Architecture (P001) or Structural 

Engineering (P007) prequalification.   Language has been added to the 

evaluation section to encourage the responding firms to provide comparable 

case studies emphasizing their prior experience with diagnosing and repairing 

masonry and structural steel conditions. See Items A.4 and A.5 above.  
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While the Design Consultant’s analysis of existing conditions of the masonry 

and structural steel may require destructive testing, such destructive testing may 

be performed by a contractor engaged by the Design Consultant, and need not 

be performed by a Materials Testing firm or other entity with a particular 

consultant prequalification code.      
 

2.  Question: 

 

Are we limited to only 2 case studies or may we supply additional 

examples? 

 Answer: Under the RFP as modified by this Addendum, the Design Consultant proposers are 

limited to a MAXIMUM of SIX case studies, but MUST supply at least THREE case 

studies.   

3.  Question: Can you please tell me if any asbestos abatement activities have been 

conducted at this school since the 2004 report by STV/USA 

Environmental? No specific information is provided in the Facilities 

Condition Report dated 2011 (the same 2004 report is included in both 

with no new information). 

 

Also, It was mentioned during the site visit and in Section 2.3 of Appendix 

A that the asbestos abatement will be included in this Pre-Design Phase. 

Can you please confirm that? If so, how are we to come up with a fee prior 

to actually knowing how much of the building materials is confirmed 

asbestos? Also, how are we to come up with a fee for removal of the other 

items listed in Section 2.3 without knowing their quantities? 

 

We understand that it is part of the scope of work to properly identify and 

inventory all hazardous materials for the interior and exterior of the 

school building. Please confirm. 

 

Also, we have read all documents pertaining to your bid opportunity 

including all the sections and do not see the answers to our questions 

above. I hope we are not directed to any of the sections for clarification as 

they do not provide clear answers. 

 

 Answer: NJSDA has no actual knowledge of  “asbestos abatement activities” being conducted 

on site since 2004 report.  The NJSDA can represent that there was work performed on 

the site by the School District in maintaining and improving the site, and abatement 

activities may have been implicated by that work.  The proposers are to review the 

reports provided as information on the known existence of hazardous material.  These 

reports are provided for information and not to be relied upon for design purposes.  

The designer is responsible for all proper identification of materials to be impacted.  

The scope of services described by this RFP includes pre-design work for 

improvements which may impact hazardous material.  As part of the work on this 

project it is the designer’s responsibility to identify any hazardous material that may be 

impacted by proposed work.  The design approach presented by the designer shall 

consider the nature and extent of any impact upon any possible hazardous material 

occasioned by the proposed repair and renovation work.  The RFP includes an 
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allowance for the identification of materials to be impacted by the work and for 

quantification of such material impacted. 

 

4. 

 

Question: 
 
Can you please clarify the requirement for masonry testing and structural steel 

testing subconsultants.  Should be adding new subconsultant firms to our team 

for these disciplines? 

 

 Answer: See response to Question # 1. 

 

5. Question: Regarding the two (2) testing services required (structural steel; and masonry), 

can you please clarify if the cost of the Masonry Testing is also supposed to be 

covered by the $250,000 "Structural Testing Services Allowance," or is the 

Masonry Testing cost supposed to be covered by the $150,000 "Testing and 

Inspection Services Allowance." 

 

 Answer: This project provides for the following Allowance Amounts:  

 

1.   Testing and Inspection Services      $150,000  

 

 Testing and Inspection Services are described in Section 2.27 of the 

Agreement and shall include infrared scans, masonry probes, and 

hazardous materials testing as necessary for completion of Predesign 

Services. 

  

2.    Structural Testing Services                 $250,000              $250,000 

 

Testing and Inspection Services are described in Section 2.27 of the 

Agreement and shall include the testing of structural elements of the 

building including but not limited to steel, masonry, concrete or other 

structural materials necessary to provide information for the design 

worked required for the project. 

 

As defined above, the $150,000 Testing and Inspection Allowance is for identification 

of hazardous material which may require the removal of masonry, but the $250,000 

Structural Testing Services Allowance is for all masonry and structural testing. 

 

6. Question 1. It is our understanding that CAD drawings are not available; please 

confirm. 

2. If CAD drawings are not available, are the drawings used in the 

assessment reports available? 

3. Is the existing chimney currently in the process of being removed? 

 
 Answer 1. There are no CADD Drawings available. 

2. The drawings in the assessment report are not available. 

3. The top 4’ of the chimney is be reconstructed by the District.  The remainder 

of the chimney exterior is part of the project. 
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NJSDA 

1 West State Street 

Trenton, NJ 08625 

Phone: 609-943-5955 

Fax: 609-656-4608  

 
 

DATE:   August 8, 2013 

 

PROJECT #:   HU-0026-A01 

 

DESCRIPTION: West New York - Harry L Bain PS #6 
 

 

 

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addendum 

 

Consultant must acknowledge the receipt of the Addendum by signing in the space provided below 

and returning via E-Mail to Jmcelhenny@njsda.gov or fax to (609-656-4608). Signed 

acknowledgement must be received prior to the Proposal Due Date. Acknowledgement of the 

Addendum must be made in the Technical Proposal Submission. 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________     ________________________ 

Signature       Print Name 

 

 

 

_____________________     ________________________ 

Company Name      Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:Jmcelhenny@njsda.gov







































































































































































































































































































